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Exhibit 9

This is a copy of a pleading filed electronically pursuant to New York State court rules (22 NYCRR 8202. 5- b(d)(3)(|))
which, at the tinme of its printout fromthe court system s el ectronic website, had not yet been reviewed an

approved by the County Cl erk. Because court rules (22 NYCRR 8202.5[d]) authorize the County Clerk to rej ect

filings for various reasons, readers should be aware that docunents bearing this | egend may not have been

accepted for filing by the County Cd erk.



CAUTI ON:  THI' S DOCUMENT HAS NOT YET BEEN REVI EWED BY THE COUNTY CLERK. (See bel ow.) I NDEX NO. UNASSI GNED

NYSCEF DOC. NO 13 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 10/01/2021
From: Todd, Christopher V.
To: Prussien, Kingdar
Cc: Miller, Atara; Tavior, Frrol; Wellin, Andrew; Lovin, Samantha; Pere, | yndsey
Subject: [EXT] RE: FOIL Request Correspondence Reference # LB 649-20
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:32:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Mr. Kingdar —

The Department is in the process of reviewing your amended request and will provide a response
within twenty (20) business days.

Thank you,

Chr 1st0phe1 V. Todd

Deputy Bureau Chief

Nassau County Police Department

Legal Bureau

1490 Franklin Avenue

Mineola, NY 11501

(516) 573-7210

Disclaimer: This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information, privileged material (including material
protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges), or constitute non-public information. Any use of this information by
anyone other than the mtended recipient 1s prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the

sender and delete this mformation from your system. Use, dissenunation, distribution, or reproduction of this transmission by unintended
recipients 1s not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Prussien, Kingdar <KPrussien@milbank.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:23 PM

To: Todd, Christopher V. <CVTodd @PDCN.ORG>

Cc: Miller, Atara <AMiller@milbank.com>; Taylor, Errol <ETaylor@milbank.com>; Wellin, Andrew
<awellin@milbank.com>; Lovin, Samantha <SLovin@milbank.com>; Pere, Lyndsey
<lpere@milbank.com>

Subject: RE: FOIL Request Correspondence Reference # LB 649-20

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

i\_flr. Todd,

We are following up on the below to see (1) when we can expect a response to our more
particularized FOIL requests, and (2) whether NCPD intends to object to producing documents or
information related to unfounded and/or unsubstantiated civilian complaints against police officers.

This is a copy of a pleading filed electronically pursuant to New York State court rules (22 NYCRR 8202. 5- b(d)(3)(|))
which, at the tinme of its printout fromthe court system s el ectronic website, had not yet been reviewed an

approved by the County Cl erk. Because court rules (22 NYCRR 8202.5[d]) authorize the County Clerk to rej ect
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accepted for filing by the County Cd erk.
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Please let us know as soon as possible.

We look forward to continued cooperation throughout this process.
Regards,

Kingdar

Kingdar Prussien | Milbank | Associate
Pronouns: he/him/his

55 Hudson Yards | New York, NY 10001-2163
T 21 212 5305262 | M: +1 917 734 7907

KPrussien@milbank.com | milbank com

From: Lovin, Samantha <SLovin@milbank.com>

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 12:44 PM

To: CVTodd@PDCN.ORG

Cc: Miller, Atara <AMiller@milbank.com>; Taylor, Errol <ETaylor@milbank.com>; Wellin, Andrew
<awellin@milbank.com>; Prussien, Kingdar <KPrussien@milbank.com>; Pere, Lyndsey
<|pere@milbank.com>

Subject: RE: FOIL Request Correspondence Reference # LB 649-20

Mr. Todd,

We are following up on the below to inquire when we can expect a response to our more
particularized FOIL requests.

On a related note, we understand from the Article 78 petition that Newsday recently filed
regarding its FOIL request directed to the Nassau County Police Department’s (“INCPD”), that
the NCPD took the position that Public Officers Law Section 87(2)(b) permits it to withhold
(or redact) unsubstantiated and unfounded civilian complaints against police officers. Based
on NCPD’s response to our FOIL requests and our prior discussions, we had understood that
unsubstantiated or unfounded civilian complaints will be produced in response to our request
for all disciplinary records. Please let us know by no later than Tuesday, February 23, whether
NCPD intends to object to producing documents or information related to unfounded and/or
unsubstantiated complaints.

Thank you,
Samantha

Sammthq Lovin | Milbank | Associate
55 Hudson Yarj | New York, NY 10001-2163

lm:n @milbank com | milbank com

From: Lovin, Samantha
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 11:18 AM
To: 'CVTodd@PDCN.ORG' <CVTodd@PDCN.ORG>

This is a copy of a pleading filed electronically pursuant to New York State court rules (22 NYCRR 8202. 5- b(d)(3)(|))
which, at the tinme of its printout fromthe court system s el ectronic website, had not yet been reviewed an
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Cc: Miller, Atara <AMiller@milbank.com>; Taylor, Errol <ETavlor@milbank.com>; Wellin, Andrew
<awellin@milbank.com>; Prussien, Kingdar <KPrussien@milbank.com>; Pere, Lyndsey
<lpere@milbank.com>

Subject: FOIL Request Correspondence Reference # LB 649-20

Mr. Todd,
Please see the attached correspondence.
Regards,

Samantha

Samantha Lovin | Milbank | Associate
| New York, NY 10001-2163

55 Hudson Yar
1 212

slovin@milbank com | milbank com

This e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended
recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete this e-mail message from your computer.
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